



Martha's Vineyard Land Bank Commission

June 30, 2026

Ms. Wendy Brough, Town Administrator
Post Office Box 1327
Oak Bluffs, Massachusetts 02557

Mr. Timothy Carroll, Town Administrator
Post Office Box 119
Chilmark, Massachusetts 02535

Mr. James Hagerty, Town Administrator
Post Office Box 5158
Edgartown, Massachusetts 02539

Mr. Joseph LaCivita, Town Administrator
Post Office Box 1239
Vineyard Haven, Massachusetts 02568

Mr. Jeffrey Madison, Town Administrator
955 State Road
Aquinnah, Massachusetts 02535

Ms. Jennifer Rand, Town Administrator
Post Office Box 278
West Tisbury, Massachusetts 02575

Dear town administrators:

Please be advised that the land bank commission voted this week to seek from the commonwealth a deer-damage permit.

This followed a request from Tick Free Martha's Vineyard for such vote. Land bank staff will now prepare an application and return to the commission for a final vote.

Commissioners asked that the towns be informed of their action so that you may,

Martha's Vineyard Town Administrators
June 30, 2026

2

if you wish, share this information with your various boards and commissions.

If you have any questions please telephone land bank land superintendent Harrison Kiesel or land bank ecologist Julie Russell. The telephone number appears overleaf.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "James Lengyel", is written over the typed name and title.

James Lengyel
Executive Director